
Victorian Heritage Database Report Report generated 05/09/25

Former St Mary's Church of England

B2378 St Mary's Anglican
Church

B2378 St Mary's C of E B2378 St Mary's C of E at
New Site

Location

Cnr Bulla Road and Green Street,, BULLA VIC 3428 - Property No B2378

Municipality

HUME CITY

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - June 27, 2005

A simple Gothic church of random coursed squared bluestone rubble designed by Thomas M Taylor and opened
in 1858. The building was dismantled in 1973 and re-erected on its present site in 1974 with the skillion vestry
extended laterally under a lower-pitched roof and an even more unfortunate new porch.
Classified: 'Regional' 15/10/1969
Revised: 04/08/1988



Other Names St Mary's Anglican Church,  

Hermes Number 65967

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

